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20 January 2016

Mr. Jack Fitcher

Chief Financial Officer

Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 22, 530 Collins Street
Melbourne

Victoria 3001

Dear Mr. Fitcher

Re: MOS ALLOCATION SERVICE COSTS ESTIMATE FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2016

In accordance with Clause 424 of the National Gas Rules, SEA Gas wishes to advise that our
estimate for on-going MOS cost for the Financial Year (FY) 2017 is $20,000 ($2016).

Subject to any new requirement that requires further spend or analysis on MOS, the FY 2017
estimate for the MOS Allocation Service Cost reflects internal labour and IT costs to maintain the
service required.

A.
Yours sincerely

Manager Finance and Commercial

the energy link



